
Dr Reltrtan CA 

Ads C Corrigan CAf:3PI.2 

RE: HEPATITIS C 

1. Thank you for your minute of 31 July 196 

From: Ruth McEw°en SOLB$ 

Dater 2 August 1996

2. 1 am aware that :you 1:7r_ eve it to he 3lop )tFopriale 'm11d a waste €91 resources to i {sE I[ 3}e 

further d'iscov'ery at this stae. Ross uvs the reason for my minute o. jltls was that there 

Scorned to be confu`.ion tn to who a ill he re ,pjs ns hle for any further drscovery i'1'if an 

C st t 1j2. I understood from < n.te Frwuer tat it would h- %:,ursell at•,,.1 I cunjhv wish this 
to be riff d. I want UA.)PI.s'2 tc be a„-are: Out discover may have its start: itt the near 
future and I want us to be in Cie pf' .sit.ulon to start work on it p tin ?l t f`. It is he afore 
tm ortant that. I lutow who will be undertaking the work, if it is r:rlu. ed It maywet be that 
there are files in storage d it would seem sensible, and indeed us€tai, to Matt .ft:n:k€tag about 
matters such as locating the relevant tiles now. 

3. 1 would ask that your suggestion to Mr Pullo that Mr Burra e he contacted about the 
missing original documents from the HIV discovery he carried out if this has not already 
been done. 

4, .1 would be gu_nelul lot a t iadk: t un of .w tether HP are likely to have any relevant 
documents to eitliet blued pzuduLt o. '1::# f, tt andusion claims. Would they have documents 
additional to CAOPl.l2'' If they are likely to, I would wish to put them on notice that 
discovery may have to be carried out.. 

5. Many thanks. 
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